
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, December OS, 2018 10:44 AM 
Mark Long 
Jeff Bates 
RE: New fi ling in Docket No. 20180223 

FILED 121512018 
DOCUMENT NO. 07397-2018 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

Thank you for the confirmation, Mark. The docket title has been updated per your instruction below. 

Dorothy 

From: Mark Long 
Sent : Wednesday, December 05, 2018 10:04 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 20180223 

Go with the first one: 

Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 7552 from Birch Telecom of 
the South, LLC to Lingo Telecom of the South, LLC. 

Thanks! ml 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 9:23 AM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Mark Long 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 20180223 

Hi Jeff, 

That email would come to me. This docket was entered in my absence yesterday. Normally, I would 
have set the docket up as a name change just for the CLEC since we no longer regulate IXCs. I have 
updated DN 07383-2018 to read: 

Birch Telecom of the South, LLC [Birch Telecom] (Collins)- Letter dated 12/4/18 advising of 
name change on CLEC Certificate No. 7552 [and deregulated IXC Registration No. 
T J414] to Lingo Telecom of the South, LLC. 

How would you prefer the docket title to read? 

OJ• 

Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 7552 from Birch Telecom of 
the South, LLC to Lingo Telecom of the South, LLC. 
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Request for approval of name change on CLEC Ce1·tijicate No. 7552 and IXC 
Registration No. T J414 from Birch Telecom of the South, LLC to Lingo Telecom of the 
South, LLC. 

Dorothy 

-----Original Message----­
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 3:43PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Mark Long 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 20180223 

Dorothy, I'm not sure who I'd send this to so you're "it". 

The docket title includes "ILEC Certificate No. 7610" but that's incorrect. It should be "IXC Certificate 
No. 7610". (See company code TJ414.) 

-----Original Message-----
From: FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL. US [mailto:FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL. US] 
Sent : Tuesday, December 04, 2018 2:54PM 
To: Mary Anne Helton; Nancy Harrison; Carolyn Craig; Jacqueline Booksing; Debra Betton; Cayce 
Hinton; Greg Fogleman; Jeff Bates; Mark Long; Benjamin Cra-wford; Matthew Vogel 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 20180223 

DOCKET TITLE = Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 7552 and ILEC 
Certificate No. 7610 from Birch Telecom of the South, LLC to Lingo Telecom of the South, LLC. 

Birch Telecom of the South, LLC [Birch Telecom] (Collins) - Letter dated 12/4/18 advising of name 
change [on CLEC Certificate No. 7552, ILEC Ce1tificate No. 7610] to Lingo Telecom of the South, LLC. 
DOCUMENT_PATH = file://\\fp3\filings\psc\libraty\filings\2018\07383-2018\07383-2018.pdf 

DOCUMENT ID = 07383-2018 
Document Filed= 12/4/2018 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You 
v.rill see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click 
on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted 
version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How to menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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